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Angie Buoncristiano

From: Jamie < >
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Planning Commission
Subject: CUP24-04

[Some people who received this message don't oŌen get email from . Learn why this is 
important at hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening aƩachments. 
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
The Estero Inn to the north of the proposed project has two parking spots in front their business dedicated as loading 
and unloading for customers. Though it’s not clear to me how unloading and loading will be implemented for the 
proposed project, shiŌing the loading and unloading zone from the Estero Inn to the park located between both projects 
could serve the Estero Inn, the proposed project, and those uƟlizing the park.  Would appreciate the discussion. 
 
Sincerely, Jamie Irons 
 
Sent from my iPhone 





2

Parking Calculations Table. Perhaps I am not understanding this table correctly, but it appears that 11 
parking spaces are required and 0 spaces are provided, is that correct? I see a 3-space reduction due to 
proximity to transit stop and a 3-space reduction due to proximity to city-owned parking facility, which 
would seem to leave 5 required spaces remaining, if my math is correct. 
 

 
Perhaps this is simply a transcription error and that staff is recommending a full waiver of all 11 required 
spaces? In any event, the real parking issues surrounding partial or complete waivers to be discussed at 
today's meeting can be found below: 
 
17.27.050 - Parking w/in 0.25 miles of a transit stop (20% parking reduction). To begin, 20% reduction 
of 11 required spaces would seem to be 2 waived spaces under normal rounding conditions (2.2); is 
there standard MBMC governance about rounding the runs counter to what most conservative 
approaches would suggest? Second, to call Dorn's a "transit stop" is a stretch; City Park may have more 
of a case due to access to the RTA 12 (SLO) and RTA 15 (San Simeon), but the question for PC and staff 
is, what are we using as the basis of "transit stop" moving forward that may then trigger forgiveness of 
required onsite parking spaces all throughout town? Third, if Centennial Parkway's "transit stop" is 
considered equivalent to all other transit stops along the fixed Morro Bay Transit route (as it appears the 
staff report suggests), then almost all of Morro Bay could be considered w/in 0.25 miles of a transit stop 
(MBT route source: https://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/15022/MB-Transit-Route-
Flyer?bidId=). In other words, can any commercial project in town apply for consideration to have some 
or all of its parking requirements waived based on MBT's fixed route map linked above? And lastly, of all 
the commercial locations in Morro Bay that are within 0.25 miles of a MBT transit stop (and thus 
potentially eligible for a 20% required parking reduction), today's project at 495/451/431 Embarcadero, 
according to Google Maps' two shortest walking routes, doesn't appear to be one of them: 
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17.27.050 - Parking w/in 1200 feet of a city-owned public parking facility (up to 100% parking 
waiver). Today's project requires 11 onsite parking spaces per staff. Three spaces appear to be waived 
by staff under the 20% reduction near transit stop clause in 17.27.050, which, if accurate, leaves 8 
required parking spaces. The staff report recommends a 100% waiver of all remaining parking space 
requirements based on proximity to Tidelands Park. The question for staff and PC is, what defines a city-
owned public parking facility (in terms of location, size, ground surface, and relative capacity to absorb 
private parking at the expense of the public)? The answers to this question will almost certainly impact 
future projects near any collection of public parking spaces both on and off-street, large or small, 
whether those parking facilities have adequate capacity to absorb all proposed uses or not. 
 
Once again, I thank the applicants for coming forward with a project and for their desire to invest in Morro 
Bay. My hope is that our Planning Commission takes all aspects into consideration when deciding 
whether or not the project (or some version of it) adequately balances public costs and benefits on our 
public waterfront. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Sean Green 
Morro Bay, CA 




